

Deadline for Transmittal of Applications: July 26, 2013.

On page 35881, in section IV, Submission Dates and Times, in the third column, we correct the "Applications Available" caption to read:

Applications Available: June 26, 2013.

Lastly, on page 35881, in section IV, Submission Dates and Times, in the third column, we correct the "Deadline for Transmittal of Applications" caption to read:

Deadline for Transmittal of Applications: July 26, 2013.

Program Authority: 20 U.S.C. 2326(a)-(h).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Linda Mayo, U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW., Room 11075, Potomac Center Plaza, Washington, DC 20202-7241. Telephone: (202) 245-7792, or by email: linda.mayo@ed.gov.

If you use a telecommunications device for the deaf (TDD) or a text telephone (TTY), call the Federal Relay Service (FRS), toll free, at 1-800-877-8339.

Accessible Format: Individuals with disabilities can obtain this document and a copy of the application package in an accessible format (e.g., braille, large print, audiotope, or compact disc) on request to the program contact person listed under For Further Information Contact in this notice.

Electronic Access to This Document: The official version of this document is the document published in the **Federal Register**. Free Internet access to the official edition of the **Federal Register** and the Code of Federal Regulations is available via the Federal Digital System at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you can view this document, as well as all other documents of this Department published in the **Federal Register**, in text or Adobe Portable Document Format (PDF). To use PDF you must have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is available free at the site.

You may also access documents of the Department published in the **Federal Register** by using the article search feature at: www.federalregister.gov. Specifically, through the advanced search feature at this site, you can limit your search to documents published by the Department.

Delegation of Authority: The Secretary of Education has delegated authority to Johan Uvin, Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, to perform the functions and duties of the Assistant Secretary for Vocational and Adult Education.

Dated: June 21, 2013.

Johan Uvin,

Deputy Assistant Secretary for Policy and Strategic Initiatives, Delegated Authority to Perform the Functions and Duties of the Assistant Secretary for Vocational and Adult Education.

[FR Doc. 2013-15260 Filed 6-25-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4000-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Agency Information Collection Extension

AGENCY: Department of Energy.

ACTION: Submission for Office of Management and Budget (OMB) review; comment request.

SUMMARY: The Department of Energy (DOE) has submitted an information collection request to the OMB for extension under the provisions of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The information collection requests a three-year extension of its Exchange/Sale Report, Excess Personal Property Furnished to Non-Federal Recipients, Agency Report of Motor Vehicle Data, Annual Motor Vehicle Fleet Report, OMB Control Number 1910-1000. This information collection request covers information necessary to prepare and submit annual property reports required by 41 CFR part 102 and the Office of Management and Budget.

DATES: Comments regarding this collection must be received on or before July 26, 2013. If you anticipate that you will be submitting comments, but find it difficult to do so within the period of time allowed by this notice, please advise the OMB Desk Officer of your intention to make a submission as soon as possible. The Desk Officer may be telephoned at 202-395-4650.

ADDRESSES: Written comments should be sent to the: DOE Desk Officer, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, New Executive Office Building, Room 10102, 735 17th Street NW., Washington, DC 20503, and to:

Sarah Ball, Director, Personal Property Policy Division, MA-653/L'Enfant Plaza Building, U. S. Department of Energy, Washington, DC 20585-1615, sarah.ball@hq.doe.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Sarah Ball, at the above address, or by telephone at (202) 287-1563, or by fax at (202) 287-1656.

Information for the Excess Personal Property Furnished to Non-Federal Recipients and the Exchange/Sale

Report is collected using GSA's Personal Property Reporting Tool and can be found at the following link: <https://gsa.inl.gov/property/>.

Information for the Agency Report for Motor Vehicle Data and the Annual Motor Vehicle Fleet Report is collected using the Federal Automotive Statistical Tool and can be found at the following link: <https://fastweb.inel.gov/>.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This information collection request contains: (1) OMB No. 1910-1000. (2) *Information Collection Request Title:* Exchange/Sale Report, Excess Personal Property Furnished to Non-Federal Recipients, Agency Report of Motor Vehicle Data, Annual Motor Vehicle Fleet Report. (3) *Type of Request:* Renewal. (4) *Purpose:* The information being collected is data required in order to submit annual personal property reports as required by 41 CFR part 102 and the Office of Management and Budget. Respondents to this information collection request will be the Department of Energy's Management and Operating Contractor and other major site contractors. (5) *Annual Estimated Number of Respondents:* 176. (6) *Annual Estimated Number of Total Responses:* 176. (7) *Annual Estimated Total Burden Hours:* 2552. (8) *Annual Estimated Reporting and Recordkeeping Cost Burden:* 0.

Authority: 41 CFR 102-39.75, 41 CFR 102-36.295 and 41 CFR 102-36.300, 41 CFR 102-34.335, OMB Circular A-11 Section 25.5.

Issued in Washington, DC on June 19, 2013.

Carmelo Melendez,

Senior Real Property Officer and Director Office of Property, Department of Energy.

[FR Doc. 2013-15257 Filed 6-25-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY

Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board, Northern New Mexico

AGENCY: Department of Energy.

ACTION: Notice of open meeting.

SUMMARY: This notice announces a meeting of the Environmental Management Site-Specific Advisory Board (EM SSAB), Northern New Mexico. The Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92-463, 86 Stat. 770) requires that public notice of this meeting be announced in the **Federal Register**.

DATES: Wednesday, July 31, 2013, 1:00 p.m.-7:00 p.m.

ADDRESSES: Fuller Lodge, 2132 Central Avenue, Los Alamos, NM 87544.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Menice Santistevan, Northern New Mexico Citizens' Advisory Board (NNMCAB), 94 Cities of Gold Road, Santa Fe, NM 87506. Phone (505) 995-0393; Fax (505) 989-1752 or Email: Menice.Santistevan@nnsa.doe.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

Purpose of the Board: The purpose of the Board is to make recommendations to DOE-EM and site management in the areas of environmental restoration, waste management, and related activities.

Tentative Agenda

- 1:00 p.m. Call to Order by Deputy Designated Federal Officer (DDFO), Lee Bishop Establishment of a Quorum: Roll Call and Excused Absences, William Alexander Welcome and Introductions, Carlos Valdez, Chair Approval of Agenda and May 22, 2013 Meeting Minutes
- 1:15 p.m. Public Comment Period
- 1:30 p.m. Old Business
- Written Reports
 - Report from Nominating Committee (Section V.F of the Bylaws)
- 1:45 p.m. New Business
- Election of Officers for Fiscal Year 2014
 - Other Items
- 2:00 p.m. Update from DDFO, Lee Bishop
- Update from DOE
 - Report on NNMCAB Recommendations and DOE Responses
 - Other Items
- 2:30 p.m. Break
- 2:45 p.m. Regional Monitoring and the Consent Order, TBA
- 3:30 p.m. Presentation on Community Survey Results on Environment, Kurt Steinhaus
- 4:00 p.m. Update from Liaison Members
- Los Alamos National Laboratory, Jeffrey Mousseau
 - New Mexico Environment Department, John Kieling
 - Environmental Protection Agency (Region 6), Lee Bishop for Rich Mayer
 - DOE, Peter Maggiore
- 5:00 p.m. Dinner Break
- 6:00 p.m. Public Comment Period, Carlos Valdez
- 6:15 p.m. Consideration and Action on Draft Recommendation(s) to DOE
- 6:45 p.m. Wrap-Up and Comments from Board Members, Carlos Valdez
- 7:00 p.m. Adjourn, Lee Bishop

Public Participation: The EM SSAB, Northern New Mexico, welcomes the attendance of the public at its advisory committee meetings and will make every effort to accommodate persons

with physical disabilities or special needs. If you require special accommodations due to a disability, please contact Menice Santistevan at least seven days in advance of the meeting at the telephone number listed above. Written statements may be filed with the Board either before or after the meeting. Individuals who wish to make oral statements pertaining to agenda items should contact Menice Santistevan at the address or telephone number listed above. Requests must be received five days prior to the meeting and reasonable provision will be made to include the presentation in the agenda. The Deputy Designated Federal Officer is empowered to conduct the meeting in a fashion that will facilitate the orderly conduct of business. Individuals wishing to make public comments will be provided a maximum of five minutes to present their comments.

Minutes: Minutes will be available by writing or calling Menice Santistevan at the address or phone number listed above. Minutes and other Board documents are on the Internet at: <http://www.nnmcab.energy.gov/>.

Issued at Washington, DC on June 20, 2013.

LaTanya R. Butler,

Deputy Committee Management Officer.

[FR Doc. 2013-15256 Filed 6-25-13; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6450-01-P

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**Federal Energy Regulatory Commission**

[Docket Nos. CP13-492-000 and PF12-17-000]

Pacific Connector Gas Pipeline, LP; Notice of Application

Take notice that on June 6, 2013, Pacific Connector Gas Pipeline, LP (Pacific Connector), 295 Chipeta Way, Salt Lake City, Utah 84108, filed in Docket No. CP13-492-000 an application under section 7 of the Natural Gas Act (NGA) and Part 157 of the Commission's regulations, seeking a certificate of public convenience and necessity: (i) Authorizing the construction and operation of the Pacific Connector Gas Pipeline (Pacific Connector Pipeline); (ii) approving the Pacific Connector Pipeline's pro forma Tariff; (iii) approving the initial rates for the Pacific Connector Pipeline; and (iv) approving its proposed treatment of accounting issues. Pacific Connector also seeks issuance of blanket certificates under Part 157, Subpart F and under Part 284, Subpart G of the

Commission's regulations, authorizing Pacific Connector to engage in certain self-implementing routine construction activities, and to transport natural gas on an open access and self-implementing basis, respectively, all as more fully set forth in the application which is on file with the Commission and open to public inspection. Copies of this filing are available for review at the Commission in the Public Reference Room, or may be viewed on the Commission's Web site web at <http://www.ferc.gov> using the "eLibrary" link. Enter the docket number excluding the last three digits in the docket number field to access the document. For assistance, contact FERC at FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov or call toll-free, (886) 208-3676 or TTY, (202) 502-8659.

The Pacific Connector Pipeline would be capable of delivering up to 1,060,000 Dekatherms per day of natural gas to the Jordan Cove LNG Export Terminal being developed by Jordan Cove Energy Project, L.P. that separately filed an application with the Commission for its proposal in Docket No. CP13-483-000 on May 21, 2013. Questions regarding this application should be directed to Pam Barnes, Project Manager—Certificates, 295 Chipeta Way, Salt Lake City, Utah 84108, or by telephone at 801-584-6857.

On June 8, 2012, the Commission staff granted Jordan Cove's request to utilize the Pre-Filing Process and assigned Docket No. PF12-17 to staff activities involved with Pacific Connector's project. Now, as of the filing of the application on June 6, 2013, the Pre-Filing Process for this project has ended. From this time forward, this proceeding will be conducted in Docket No. CP13-492-000, as noted in the caption of this Notice.

Because the Pacific Connector Pipeline is a necessary part of the Jordan Cove LNG Export Terminal, the Commission will prepare a single Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) addressing both projects in order to comply with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969. Pursuant to section 157.9 of the Commission's rules, 18 CFR 157.9, and to ensure compliance with the NEPA, 42 U.S.C. 4321-4347, the Commission staff will issue a Notice of Schedule for Environmental Review within 90 days of the date of this Notice. The Notice of Schedule for Environmental Review will indicate, among other milestones, the anticipated date for the Commission staff's issuance of the final EIS for the proposal. The Notice will also alert other agencies of the requirement to complete necessary reviews and